Should this item be pulled from the Consent Agenda the following motion is
suggested:

POSSIBLE MOTION

| MOVE TO approve the Health Needs and Human
Services Commission goals for 2016.

Note: Annual goals of the Commission are to be approved by the Assembly.

SGC 2.13.060 Powers and duties.

A. The commission will annually identify goals developed through the collection and
consolidation of vital and current information on human service trends as well as public
input. All goals shall be approved by the assembly prior to the commission initiating
action. All findings of the commission will be made available to benefit and educate city
and borough of Sitka decision-makers.



MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor McConnell and Members of the Assembly

From: Doug Osborne, Chair of the Health Needs and Human Services
Commission

Subject: Health Needs and Human Services Commission 2016 Goals

Date: March 1, 2016

At the February 9" meeting, our commission unanimously voted to submit the following three
goals for you to review and potentially approve.

1. Work with other community partners to cohost two or more networking gatherings
in 2016 that will bring people together.

2. Support at least one public health initiative in Sitka.

3. Research and develop at least one public health policy designed to improve the
health of Sitkans.

The new 2016 goals are very similar to last year’s. Our seven person commission is full and
ready for another productive year.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Doug Osborne
Chair HNHS Commission



